
Executive Directors Council Virtual Meeting 

April 29, 2021 

8:00 a.m. 

Zoom Meeting Participant Information 

Join Zoom Meeting Link 

Meeting ID: 202 850 2366 

Passcode: 1951 

Submit Public Comments to: Anderson_Jim@lacoe.edu 

I. PRELIMINARY ACTIVITIES

A. Call to Order

B. Ordering of the Agenda

C. Approval of the Minutes

1. March 25, 2021 Executive Directors Council Meeting

II. COMMUNICATIONS

A. Public Comment

III. HEARINGS (none)

IV. REPORTS / STUDY TOPICS

A. Membership Report – 2021-2022 SELPA Applications

B. SELPA Reports

V. RECOMMENDATIONS

A. Approval of Bridges Preparatory Academy for SELPA membership commencing July 1, 2021 for

the 2021-2022 school year.

VI. CLOSING ITEMS

A. SELPA Calendars: Executive Directors Council; Ad Hoc & Finance Committee; Program

Council; CAC and Professional Development

VII. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting No. 4: 2020-21 9300 Imperial Highway, Downey, CA 90242 

(562) 401-5737 phone (562) 922-8952 fax

Agenda 

https://lacoe-edu.zoom.us/j/2028502366?pwd=U2UrVmVuUTh4SG9mLzd3SVBGNVFzZz09
mailto:Anderson_Jim@lacoe.edu
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/gr5yln53y9abjm0v
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/gr5yln53y9abjm0v
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/h5a2spyljpilopg1
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/h5a2spyljpilopg1
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/h5a2spyljpilopg1
https://www.lacountycharterselpa.org/
https://www.lacountycharterselpa.org/
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/h5a2spyljpilopg1
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/h5a2spyljpilopg1
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/h5a2spyljpilopg1
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/h5a2spyljpilopg1
https://www.lacountycharterselpa.org/


 

 

    UNAPPROVED DRAFT 

No. 3: 2020-2021 

 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY CHARTER SELPA 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS COUNCIL MEETING 

Held Virtually Through Zoom 

 

March 25, 2021 

 

The Executive Directors Council Meeting of the LAC Charter SELPA was held on Thursday,  

March 25, 2021, virtually through Zoom. 

 

PRESENT: 

1. Ricardo Mireles (Academia Avance) 

2. Rachel Villalobos (Academia Moderna; Prepa Tec LA HS; Prepa Tec LA MS) 

3. Loretta Burns (Blue Ridge Academy) 

4. Mary Ring (DaVinci RISE) 

5. James McGrath (Intellectual Virtue Academy) 

6. Padmini Srinivasan (International School for Science and Culture) 

7. Nadia Shaiq (Isana Achernar; Isana Himalia) 

8. Amanda Johnson (Lake View Charter School) 

9. Donna Jacobson (LA’s Promise High School #1; LA’s Promise Middle School #1) 

10. Josh Stock (Lashon Charter Academy; Lashon Academy City Charter) 

11. Waneka Cabrera (OFL, Duarte; OFL William S. Hart; OFY Acton) 

12. Sarah Bach (Sycamore Creek Community Charter School) 

13. Angela Miller (Palm Lane Elementary Charter School) 

14. Anita Ravi (We The People) 

 

ABSENT:  

1. Lee DeLeon (Edward B. Cole Sr. Academy) 

2. Brook MacMillan (Granite Mountain) 

3. Courtney McCorkle (Heartland) 

4. Ryan Gomez (ICEF Inglewood Charter Elementary Charter Academy) 

5. Zuzy Chavez (Jardin de la Infancia) 

6. Jason Hasty (LACOE) 

7. Beatriz Gutierrez (Soleil Academy) 

8. Jennifer Clark (Village Charter Academy) 

 

SELPA STAFF and GUESTS: Jim Anderson (LACOE); Damali Thomas (LACOE); Lizabeth 

Thompson (LACOE); Abby Huang (LACOE); and Heather Whitaker (LACOE); Gabriel 

Ramirez, Executive Director for TIME Community School. 

 

I.     PRELIMINARY ACTIVITIES 

A. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 8:06 a.m. as quorum was 

established with 18 LEA members present.  Waneka Cabrera joined shortly after the 

https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/h5a2spyljpilopg1
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/h5a2spyljpilopg1


Los Angeles County Charter SELPA Executive Directors Council Meeting - March 29, 2021 

2 

approval of the minutes to represent Opportunity for Learning, Duarte and William S. 

Heart and Options for Youth, Acton bringing the quorum to 21 

B. Ordering of the Agenda: The agenda was accepted as amended to include the both

the approval of TIME Community School and the Isana Himalia SELPA membership

withdrawal to immediately follow the information presented during the Membership

Report.

Moved Approval: Donna Jacobson; Second: Amanda Johnson; Aye: 21; 

Nay: 0; Abstention: 0; Motion: Carried. 

C. Approval of the Minutes

1. January 28, 2021 Executive Directors Council Meeting

Moved Approval: Mary Ring; Second: Nadia Shaiq; Aye: 20; Nay: 0;

Abstention: 1; Motion: Carried.

II. COMMUNICATIONS

A. Public Comment – there were no public comments.

III. HEARINGS (None)

IV. REPORTS / STUDY TOPICS

A. Membership Report

Damali Thomas reviewed the information for SELPA Applicant TIME Community

School.  TIME Community School Executive Director Gabriel Ramirez was in

attendance and shared information and answered questions about TIME Community

School.  The Governance Council voted to approve the TIME Community Charter

School as a LAC Charter SELPA member for the 2021-22 school year.

V. RECOMMENDATION A.  Approval of T.I.M.E. Community School for SELPA

membership commencing July 1, 2021 for the 2021-2022 school year.

Moved Approval: Mary Ring; Second: Amanda Johnson; Aye: 26; Nay: 0;

Abstention: 0; Motion: Carried.

Nadia Shaiq, Isana Himalia shared that part of their renewal included joining the 

LAUSD SELPA.  Members discussed the provision of Education Code 56207(b) and 

a year and days notice pending a change of SELPA’s.  The Governance Council took 

action to approve Isana Himalia withdrawal immediately following this information 

and discussion. 

V. RECOMMENDATION B. Approval of Isana Himalia Request to Withdraw

Membership from the LAC Charter SELPA and waive the year and a day notice

requirement in accordance with Education Code 56207(b).

Moved Approval: Mary Ring; Second: Padmini Srinivasanhands; Aye: 25; Nay: 0;

Abstention: 1; Motion: Carried.

Membership Report Cont.: Mary Ring reported DaVinci RISE is in their 5th year 

and 27% of their enrolled students are students with disabilities.  Donna Jacobson, 



Los Angeles County Charter SELPA Executive Directors Council Meeting - March 29, 2021 

 3 

LA’s Promise asked members about re-opening plans including the percentage of 

parents coming back.  She also shared that 50% indicated they were 

coming back and that they have been holding Townhall meetings.  Sarah Bach, 

Sycamore Creek Community Charter School shared information about Medi-cal 

reimbursement training and discussed forming a JPA with other Charter SELPA 

members.  James McGrath shared about a free professional development opportunity 

with a paid stipend for attending as the cost is covered by a multi-year grant through 

the Templeton Foundation.  This PD opportunity is about inquiry-based learning and 

one of the presenters as consulted with the Harvard School of Education Project Zero.   

Members reviewed information on Charter Schools at the Los Angeles County Office 

Board of Education.   

 

B. SELPA Reports 

SELPA staff reviewed information related to special education finance, data, 

accountability, compliance, CDE monitoring, legislation, policy and the Ad Hoc 

Committee meeting. 

 

V. RECOMMENDATIONS 

C. Approval of LAC Charter SELPA Policy and Procedure Manual. 

Moved Approval: Nadia Shaiq; Second: Loretta Burns; Aye: 23; Nay: 0; 

Abstention: 0; Motion: Carried. 

 

D. Approval of SEIS as the SELPA Special Education Data Management System 

Moved Approval: Mary Ring; Second: Padmini Srinivasanhands; Aye: 20; Nay: 0; 

Abstention: 0; Motion: Carried. 

VI. CLOSING ITEMS  

Members reviewed future meeting dates. 

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 

Moved Approval: Donna Jacobson; Second: Nadia Shaiq; 

Meeting Adjournment: 9:35 a.m. 



Executive Directors Council Meeting – April 29, 2021 

 
 

Item IV. REPORTS / STUDY TOPICS 
 

A. Membership Report – Discussion and Information 
1. 2021-22 Possible SELPA Applicants 

1. Future is Now Preparatory, 6-12 Countywide 
2. Irvine International Academy 
3. SEED School of Los Angeles 9-12 Countywide 
4. Graham Yalle Visual & Performing Arts Charter, Fresno 
5. Thoreau Community Charter, Santa Barbara 

2. 2021-22 SELPA Applicant 
1. Bridges Preparatory Academy 

3. 2021-22 Approved SELPA Members 
1. T.I.M.E. Community School 

4. 2020-2021 LAC Charter SELPA Members (29 Members; 15 quorum) 
1. Academia Avance 
2. Academia Moderna Charter School 
3. Blue Ridge Academy 
4. Da Vinci Rise Charter School 
5. Edward B. Cole Sr. Academy 
6. Granite Mountain 
7. Heartland Charter School 
8. ICEF Inglewood Charter Elementary 
9. Intellectual Virtues Academy 
10. International School for Science & Culture 
11. Isana Academies Achernar 
12. Isana Academies Himalia 
13. Jardin de la Infancia 
14. Los Angeles County Office of Education 
15. LA’s Promise Charter High School #1 
16. LA’s Promise Charter Middle School #1 
17. Lake View Charter School 
18. Lashon Academy Charter 
19. Lashon Academy City Charter 
20. Opportunities for Learning, Duarte 
21. Opportunities for Learning, William S. Hart 
22. Options for Youth – Acton 
23. Palm Lane Elementary Charter School 
24. Prepa Tec Los Angeles High School 
25. Prepa Tec Los Angeles Middle School 
26. Soleil Academy 
27. Sycamore Creek Community Charter School 
28. Village Charter Academy 
29. We the People High School 

5. Charter Schools at the LACOE Board of Education 

LEA Motion to: Date Motion  

LA’s Promise Charter Middle School Approve Material Revision 7/7/20 Passed 

LA’s Promise Charter High School Approve Material Revision 7/7/20 Passed 

The SEED School of Los Angeles 

County 

Approve Countywide 7/7/20 Passed 

Soleil Academy Approve Material Revision 7/14/20 Passed 

https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/gr5yln53y9abjm0v
https://www.lacoe.edu/Board-of-Education


Future Is Now Preparatory 1. Deny Countywide 

2. Alternate motion to approve 

7/21/20 1. Failed 

2. Passed 

Century Academy for Excellence Deny Appeal: Lennox 10/6/20 Passed 

LA’s Promise Charter Middle School Public Hearing 1/12/21 No Action 

LA Promise Charter High School  Public Hearing 1/12/21 No Action 

Soleil Academy, TK-5 Approve Renewal  1/12/21 Passed 

Bridges Preparatory Academy (BPA) 1. Deny Appeal: Compton 

2. Alternate motion to approve 

1/19/21 1. Failed 

2. Passed 

The California Collegiate Charter Public Hearing 2/2/21 Hearing  

LA Promise Charter Middle School Approve the Renewal Pet. 2/9/21 Passed 

LA Promise Charter High School Approve the Renewal Pet. 2/9/21 Passed 

Crenshaw Entrepreneurial Academy Remand to LAUSD 3/2/21 Passed 

California Collegiate Charter School Deny Appeal: LAUSD 3/16/21 Passed 

Material Revision: Jardin de la Infancia Approve/Deny 4/6/21  

 

 

 



 

 

 
 
 

Applicant: Bridges Preparatory Academy 
Membership Year: 2021-2022 

  
                                       Executive Summary for the Executive Directors Council  
Los Angeles County Charter SELPA received and reviewed the SELPA Membership application on behalf 
of Bridges Preparatory Academy for academic year 2021-2022.  Bridges Preparatory Academy is a new 
charter school authorized by the Los Angeles County Office of Education on appeal from Compton and 
will begin operation in August 2021.  On Tuesday, January 10, 2021, the Los Angeles County Board of 
Education took action and voted 6 to 1 to approve the Charter for Bridges Preparatory Academy for a 
four-year term.  Bridges Preparatory Academy wants to be their own LEA for special education 
purposes.  As such, they are seeking membership within the Los Angeles County Charter SELPA. 
 
Bridges Preparatory Academy submitted a comprehensive application to the LAC Charter SELPA on 
March 18, 2021.  Los Angeles County Charter SELPA conducted the review process during the months 
of March and April for membership consideration for the 2021-2022 school year.  Below are the 
findings of the SELPA review.  
 
On April 22, 2021 a capacity interview was held to gather additional information about how the charter 
school  will serve students with disabilities.  LACOE Charter SELPA interview panel members included 
Jim Anderson, SELPA Director; Damali Thomas, Project Director; Liz Thompson, Coordinator; Heather 
Whitaker, Coordinator;  Abby Huang, Financial Operations Consultant; Angela Miller, LEA Member and 
Principal of Palm Lane Charter School; Wendy Shmaeff, LEA Member and Director of Student Services 
for Village Charter Academy; and Analy Mendoza, SELPA Senior Clerk Typist.  Charter school 
representatives in attendance were Alejandro Gomez, Executive Director; Trena Spurlock, Board 
Member; and Addison Grant with ExEd.  The purpose of the capacity interview was to help evaluate 
the LEA’s understanding of the responsibilities as it relates to educating students with disabilities. The 
application materials can be accessed at the following link: 
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/gr5yln53y9abjm0v 
 
Based on the review of the application and information gathered from the capacity interview, Bridges 
Preparatory Academy meets the minimum standards of all required elements.  As such, Los Angeles 
County Charter SELPA recommends approval of Bridges Preparatory Academy and that the Executive 
Directors Council consider this recommendation for approval at its next meeting scheduled for April 
29, 2021.    
  
Application Rationale:  
Bridges Preparatory Academy is applying to become an independent local education agency (LEA) 
member in the Los Angeles County Charter SELPA for purposes of special education.  Bridges 
Preparatory Academy recognizes its responsibility to enroll and support all students, regardless of 
disability, and pledges to work in cooperation with the SELPA to ensure that a free and appropriate 
education is provided to all students with exceptional needs.   

https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/gr5yln53y9abjm0v


 

Overview: 
Bridges Preparatory Academy is an independent charter middle school that will serve students in grades 
6th through 8th from the Compton Community.  At Bridges Preparatory Academy there is a belief that 
every young person in Compton can connect with and meaningfully contribute to their community.  
 
Far too many youth in the community are experiencing childhood trauma.  While many people think of 
trauma as a major, single event, it is important to note that childhood trauma is an event that threatens 
someone’s life, safety, or well-being.  Childhood traumas may include experiences such as abuse or 
neglect, witnessing family or community violence, accidents, exposure to parental drug or alcohol abuse, 
separation from parents through parental death or divorce, parental criminal behaviors, or parental 
incarceration.  The impact of these events on children is particularly significant as they can have long-
lasting, even life-long ramifications.   
 
To mitigate the impact of childhood traumas, Bridges Preparatory Academy will offer an inclusive, 
rigorous, college-ready and trauma-sensitive education that will provide all students with the academics 
and social-emotional skillset to excel in high school and beyond.   

 
 
Application Overview and Summary:  

Category  Description  Points Awarded  
Required Elements  Completed application, 

Charter petition, Audit report, 
API Scores SARC, Details of         
credentialed staff, Signed 
SELPA assurances, SPED pupil 
Count and Notice of 
Withdrawal  
  

  33 of 39  

Special Education 
Components  

Child find, Gen. Ed program 
modifications, Referral 
process, Assessment 
procedures, IEP development 
process and suspension and 
expulsion data  

 19 of 21  

 
Special Education Services 

 
DIS Services, SAI, NPS/NPA, 
Inclusion, Transportation 

 
18 of 21 



 

Compliance 504, Due process, State 
complaints, ADA compliance, 
Service of students, 
Administration, Professional 
Development, Process for 
settling disputes and SELPA 
LEA Assurances 

26 of 27 

Fiscal Budget, Special education 
accounting, Audit, CMO 
Affiliation 

51 of 60 

  
 
Possible Points: 168  
Minimum Acceptable Points: 137 
Total Points Awarded: 147 
 
Recommendation: Approve SELPA Membership with the following conditions: 

 
1. Proof of Liability Insurance no later than August 1, 2021 
2. List of credentials for all certificated staff no later than August 1, 2021. 
3. Receipt of a signed and executed SELPA Participants Agreement no later than August 1, 

2021.    



Executive Directors Council Meeting – April 29, 2021 

 
 

Item IV. REPORTS / STUDY TOPICS - Informational 
 

B. SELPA Reports – Member Discussion 
1. Finance 

a. Annual Budget Plan 
b. State SELPA Finance Report 

2. Data, Accountability, Compliance & CDE 
a. CALPADS – CDE Letter 4-21-21 

• 20-21 End-of-Year (EOY) 
• Primary Data Submitted: Special Education and 

Postsecondary Outcomes for Students with 
Disabilities (SWD) Prior Year Completors 

• Timelines 
• Submission Window: 5/10/21 to 7/30/21 
• Certification Deadline: 7/30/21 
• Amendment Window: 7/31/21 to 8/27/21 

• Frequent Uploads: Special Education Information  
b. CDE Monitoring 

• Special Education Plans (SEP) 
• Disproportionality Notifications 

c. State SELPA C-3 Report 
3. Legislation and Policy 

a. AB 1316 O’Donnell. School accountability: financial 
and performance audits: charter schools: contracts. 

b. State SELPA Legislative Matrix 
c. State SELPA Government Relations Representative 

Report 
4. Ad Hoc Committee Updates 

a. 3-25-2021 Meeting Items – No Governance action at this time. 

• Budget and Staffing 
• Low Incidence Funds 
• ADR Grant and Cadre 
• SELPA Hierarchy of Needs 

https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/h5a2spyljpilopg1
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/kabnm4ft8easqu9b
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/kabnm4ft8easqu9b
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB1316
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB1316
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/kabnm4ft8easqu9b
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/kabnm4ft8easqu9b
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/kabnm4ft8easqu9b
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/eyopiuw2n97l8fv3


 
April 21, 2021 

Dear County and District Superintendents and Charter School Administrators: 

Steps for Ensuring Quality Data for High Stakes Purposes 

Mid-Year Data Collection Update 

The California Department of Education (CDE) would first like to congratulate local 

educational agencies (LEAs) in successfully certifying their 2020−21 Fall submissions to 
the California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System (CALPADS), while providing 
quality instruction and services in new ways to meet the diverse needs of both staff and 

students in a safe manner. The data LEAs certified as part of the Fall 1 submission form 
the basis for funding allocations pursuant to the Local Control Funding Formula and the 
$6.6 billion made available as part of the Assembly Bill 86 COVID-19 relief package. 

The data certified as part of the Fall 2 submission are being provided to the Commission 
on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) to monitor whether all of California’s public school 
teachers hold the appropriate credentials and authorizations to instruct students in their 

enrolled courses and are required for federal reporting. These data will also be publicly 
posted on DataQuest, used in the School Accountability Report Card, and the California 
School Dashboard (Dashboard) for Local Indicator Priority 1.  

As we approach the end of the school year, our attention now turns to the CALPADS 
End-of-Year (EOY) submissions which open on May 10, 2021. The EOY submissions 

provide the bulk of the data used to develop the accountability indicators on the 
Dashboard and report student outcomes on DataQuest. While California has received a 
federal waiver from certain Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) accountability 

requirements, the CDE must await statutory changes to align state accountability 
requirements by suspending the reporting of state indicators on the 2021 Dashboard. 
The CDE, however, anticipates that public reporting of the data will still be required, 

making LEA certification of all the 2020−21 EOY submissions a continued and important 
requirement which inform teaching and learning.  

The CDE appreciates and applauds the dedication of the CALPADS Administrators and 
their staff to keep CALPADS up-to-date on an ongoing basis and to submit certified data 
by the deadlines. The CDE recognizes the increased responsibilities placed on 
CALPADS staff which requires the active involvement of many others, including those 
from human resources, curriculum and instruction, assessment and accountability, 
business offices, food services, and school sites. The active involvement of these staff 

is more critical than ever because CALPADS data impact numerous mission critical 
functions of your LEAs. Such functions include providing data for funding calculations, 
monitoring, and accountability, and functions that are high stakes for individual students, 

such as registering students for statewide testing or identifying students for receipt of 
Pandemic-Electronic Benefit Transfer (P-EBT) food benefits. 



April 21, 2021 
Page 2 

Executive Leadership Steps to Support Timely Submission of Quality Data 

To help ensure the timely submission of quality data, executive leadership should solicit 
input and act on the suggestions from CALPADS Administrators for specific ways to 
improve data quality for your LEA and to support them and the staff they rely upon to 

manage and submit data to CALPADS. General steps that executive leadership can 
take to support CALPADS staff and ensure data quality include the following: 

 Regularly use data to inform decisions, and review business processes to ensure 
they are adequate to provide for the ongoing maintenance, use, and review of 

data. 

 Communicate broadly beyond CALPADS staff to all staff, including principals and 

site staff, that data plays a key role in mission critical functions and it is vital that 
they ensure local systems are updated in a timely fashion and that they carefully 
review CALPADS reports when requested to do so.  

 Ensure that processes are in place for curriculum and instruction staff to (1) 

review next year’s courses during the spring and summer, especially new 
courses, to ensure they are mapped to the appropriate state course codes and 
have appropriate course attributes, and (2) review that a-g courses are 

accurately reflected in the University of California’s Course Management Portal.  

 Support human resources staff and credential analysts to ensure that teachers 

have valid credentials and authorizations, and if needed, Temporary County 
Certificates and board-approved local assignment options that are valid prior to 

teachers beginning their assignments in the fall. This will reduce the number of 

potential mis-assignments identified during the Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing’s assignment monitoring process which is based on the staff, 

course, and student course enrollment data submitted to CALPADS. 

 Ensure that the Special Education Data Coordinator and the CALPADS 

Administrator have developed and are following business processes that result in 
the alignment of special education data system (SEDS) and student information 
system (SIS) data. 

Executive leadership should also be aware of new workload that LEAs are responsible 
for this spring, that requires leadership support: 

 LEAs will play a role in the administration of the P-EBT program which will 

provide over $4.5 billion benefits to eligible TK-12 students. In addition to 
regularly updating CALPADS, LEAs will be required to disseminate P-EBT 
benefit cards to homeless students at the school site or district office, and to 

extend the state’s campaign efforts in communicating about the program to 
eligible families. Administrative funding will be made available to support these 
activities. This effort will benefit from a team which includes nutrition services 

staff, homeless liaisons, school site staff, and CALPADS staff. 



April 21, 2021 
Page 3 

 LEAs will be asked for the first time to submit student test results from the Armed 

Services Vocational Aptitude Battery (ASVAB), to the new ASVAB Reporting 
System. The purpose of submitting this information is to provide the CDE with 
statewide data to analyze and evaluate in order to determine the validity and 

reliability of the data being recommended for inclusion in the College/Career 
Indicator (CCI) as reported on the Dashboard. These data are being collected to 
continue the CDE’s efforts in meeting the directive of the State Board of 

Education to expand the CCI with more career measures to better reflect the 
work of schools. This effort will benefit from a team which includes staff from 
school sites that administer the ASVAB and a district level coordinator that works 

with the CALPADS administrator. 

Finally, the CDE fully recognizes its responsibility to continue to improve CALPADS 

system performance, and will be communicating upcoming changes to CALPADS staff 
later this spring. In the meantime, I thank you and your staff for continued efforts to 
serve California's students during these challenging times through the submission of 

quality data.  

If you have any questions about this letter, please contact the CALPADS/CBEDS/CDS 

Operations Office by phone at 916-324-6738 or by email at calpads@cde.ca.gov, or 
Glenn Miller, Administrator, by phone at 916-319-0529 or by email at 
gmiller@cde.ca.gov. 

Sincerely, 

 

Jerry Winkler, Director 
Educational Data Management Division 

JW:pm 

cc: CALPADS Administrators 

mailto:calpads@cde.ca.gov
mailto:gmiller@cde.ca.gov


            
 

 1 

April 20, 2021 
 
The Honorable Patrick O’Donnell 
Assembly Education Committee 
1020 N Street, Room 159 
Sacramento, California 95814 
 
Dear Chair O’Donnell and Members of the Committee: 

On behalf of more than 1,300 nonprofit charter public schools serving over 700,000 California 
students and their families, the California Charter Schools Association (CCSA), the Charter 
Schools Development Center (CSDC), the Association of Personalized Learning Schools & 
Services (APLUS+) with more than 130 organizations that represent over 350 charter public 
schools are signing on to this letter, in strong and unified OPPOSITION to Assembly Bill 1316 
(O’Donnell) that would fundamentally damage the operations and missions of the entire 
California charter public school sector. 

As you know, the nonprofit charter public school community has for many years worked with 
lawmakers on legislation and policy to ensure all nonprofit charter public schools are 
academically, fiscally and operationally accountable. However, AB 1316 has been introduced 
without any collaboration or meaningful engagement of the charter public school community.  
As a result, the bill is a misguided and one-sided approach that will hurt hundreds of thousands 
of California families and undermines the clear intent of the Charter Schools Act “to provide 
opportunities for teachers, parents, pupils, and community members to establish and maintain 
schools that operate independently from the existing school district structure” for the purpose 
of increased learning opportunities, innovation and expanded choices though a performance-
based accountability system (Education Code section 47601).  
 
AB 1316 Ignores Recent Sweeping Changes in Charter Law. A package of bills passed in 2019 
made comprehensive reforms to the accountability and transparency for all charter schools. 
Provisions of AB 1316 would blatantly violate the agreement reached through the negotiations 
on all these bills to limit further charter restrictions. These recent reforms include: 

• SB 126 (Leyva) which specifically applies Government Code section 1090, the Brown Act, 
the Political Reform Act and the Public Records Act to charter schools to provide greater 
transparency in operations, strengthen conflict of interest prohibitions, and improve 
public transparency in charter school contracting and other board actions.   

• AB 1505 (O’Donnell) which provides additional and specific factors for authorizers to 
consider in chartering decisions, provides clear and specific renewal criteria and 
imposed new credentialing requirements on charter schools. 



            
 

 2 

• AB 1507 (Smith) which enacts significant limitations related to the location of resource 
centers operated by nonclassroom-based charter schools to improve transparency and 
authorizer oversight of nonclassroom-based programs.   

 
We supported this package of charter school bills that impose strict regulations on the 
operations and accountability for all charter public schools, including nonclassroom-based 
charters public schools (NCBs). Many schools significantly restructured their operations to abide 
by the new measures. AB 1316 ignores the measures already passed to address the concerns 
regarding both classroom-based and NCBs. 
 
AB 1316 attempts to paint a broad brush on the charter public school sector by citing a single 
egregious case of fraud by a school and local authorizers, and ignores the hard work and high 
ethical standards of the majority of charter public schools. Like the general public, the charter 
community was shocked and outraged by the criminal fraud and abuse in this case, and in fact, 
took early whistleblower action to notify the Superintendent of Public Instruction and the State 
Board of Education, encouraging them to step-in and investigate the troubling and questionable 
practices of this fraudulent operator. The individuals responsible for these egregious actions 
have pled guilty or are currently being prosecuted, including at least one school district 
superintendent, for a large number of criminal violations of existing law. It is important to 
underscore that these criminal actions occurred prior to the implementation of the new 
reforms noted above.   
 
AB 1316 Imposes Anti-Student Constraints on ALL Charter Schools, eroding their opportunity 
to innovate, or deliver mission-driven and student-centered programs. AB 1316 would 
prohibit multiple-track schools that offer additional instructional days than students would 
otherwise receive, and restrict instructional day flexibility for all charter schools that would 
negatively hurt at-risk students that require scheduling flexibility due to work hours or childcare 
commitments.  
 
AB 1316 ignores the significant new credentialing requirements enacted in AB 1505 and 
diminishes the value of paraprofessionals in offering a comprehensive educational program by 
imposing new and more stringent credentialing requirements. AB 1316 also increases charter 
oversight fees without any basis or accountability for the use of these funds. By increasing fees 
without any reasonable accountability for the use of those fees by authorizers, funds intended 
for charter students will be diminished and program quality could suffer directly impacting a 
student’s education. 
 
AB 1316 would essentially eliminate “nonclassroom-based” charter schools by imposing 
unworkable mandates for site-based programming, excessive limits on enrollment, and 
mandatory funding cuts.  
 
CCSA recently released the report Serving Diverse Student Needs in the Golden State: Practices 
and Programs of Nonclassroom-based Charter Public Schools (NCBs). NCBs currently serve 
more than 190,000 students in California and have served 25-30 percent of all charter public 



            
 

 3 

school students since at least 2008. The flexibility of NCBs allows them to offer students a 
tailored blend of distance learning, independent study, home study, site-based instruction, 
other services at resource center facilities, and/or access to career technical education 
pathways. Many of these schools maximize the learning potential and academic gains by 
offering a range of instructional support, with particular emphasis on individualized learning for 
some of the state’s most vulnerable students – including those who have been expelled 
multiple times, dropped out of school, are chronically absent, teenage parents, medically 
fragile, and/or have mental health issues – and require more intensive tutoring and teacher 
supervision. These schools serve students who have failed to succeed in a traditional site-based 
setting yet are now thriving in a personalized learning environment which is the hallmark of all 
NCBs. 
  
AB 1316 would require all NCBs to offer a parallel site-based program for all high school 
students and any student who is not succeeding in the independent study setting. This 
nonsensical and wasteful approach to offering an alternative to traditional classroom-based 
programming is even more troubling given the significant constraints on physical operations of 
NCBs just imposed in AB 1507. By further limiting the geographic scope of enrollment and 
capping enrollment relative to district size, AB 1316 upends the reforms recently imposed in AB 
1507 and would require even more operational restructuring and reorganization, without any 
evidence the reforms in AB 1507 are working. AB 1316 would mandate funding cuts for all 
NCBs solely based on the level of classroom instruction, without any quantifiable evidence that 
correlates to student academic success with in-person instruction. These students have chosen 
alternative instructional models because they are not academically successful in a classroom-
only learning environment. Mandating program cuts without regard to program effectiveness 
or individual student needs, and based on a single metric, will severely limit the capacity of 
schools to provide meaningful, innovative and flexible learning opportunities to the most 
disenfranchised students in California, as well as undermine student success and increase the 
state’s school dropout rate.  
 
AB 1316 ignores the good work and commitment that NCBs offer their community. It is 
important to note that during the pandemic, all schools became “nonclassroom-based”, and 
many of the leaders in this charter sector openly offered best practices, support and resources 
to other charter schools and traditional school districts to transition to a more successful 
distance learning environment for all of California students. These schools were also held to 
their pre-pandemic requirements for student progress and attendance reporting. We must be 
careful not to “throw the baby out with the bathwater” as we consider what narrow additional 
controls may be appropriate to further limit exposure to fraud.  
 
New Audit and Fiscal Reporting and Oversight Requirements are Excessive and Duplicative. 
AB 1316 would overlay broad new fiscal and operational accountability on ALL charter schools  
by ignoring the existing annual audit requirements, and the significant impact of fiscal and 
operational accountability reforms already implemented under AB 1505, AB 1507 and SB 126. 
By imposing the entirety of the Public Contract Code on charter schools, this bill would 
blatantly violate the recent agreement on which school district laws should apply to charter 



            
 

 4 

schools, and eliminate flexibility, a fundamental element of the charter school model. The new 
fiscal reporting requirements and audit provisions in this bill are particularly cumbersome and 
convoluted through the imposition of duplicative and wasteful oversight across many agencies, 
including independent auditors, charter authorizers, county offices of education, the California 
Department of Education (CDE) and the State Controller. While some narrow additional 
accountability may still be considered for the NCB sector, this bill goes too far. We note that SB 
593 (Glazer), also introduced this session, attempts to address fiscal accountability concerns for 
NCBs in a much more strategic and targeted manner.  
 
California’s charter schools provide a meaningful and accountable educational opportunity for 
many of California's students. The essential value of the flexibility of charter schools was on full 
display during the pandemic.  Charters were the first to transition to distance learning, led by 
the leadership of the nonclassroom based sector. Charter schools also led the education 
community to provide critical community support such as student meals. We take seriously our 
commitment to educational outcomes, and fiscal and operational accountability and 
transparency, but the value of our responsiveness and flexibility must not be diminished.   
 
Unfortunately, AB 1316 is the wrong approach. For the reasons stated above, we respectfully, 
but firmly OPPOSE AB 1316. 
 
Respectfully,  
 

 
Myrna Castrejόn/Ella/She/Her 
President and CEO 
California Charter Schools Association 
 (916) 261-1372 
mcastrejon@ccsa.org 
 
 

 
 

 
Eric Premack | Executive Director 
Charter Schools Development 
Center, Inc. 
(916) 538-6612 x 205 
epremack@chartercenter.org 
 

 

 
Jeff Rice, Founder/Director, APLUS+ 
530-432-3609 
jeffrice@jps.net 
 

cc:  Members and Staff, Assembly Education Committee 
Bob Becker, Assembly Republican Office of Policy 

        
 
 

mailto:mcastrejon@ccsa.org
mailto:epremack@chartercenter.org
mailto:jeffrice@jps.net


5 
 

 

 
Drew Furedi 
President and Chief Executive Officer 
Para Los Ninos 
dfuredi@paralosninos.org 
5000 Hollywood Blvd, Los Angeles, 
California 90027 
(213) 250-4800 
 

 

 
Steve Barr 
Founder 
Future Is Now Schools 
sbarr@finschools.org 
626 Wilshire Blvd, Los Angeles, CA 90017 
(213) 488-1168 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Adriana Abich 
Chief Executive Officer 
Camino Nuevo Charter Academy 
Adriana.abich@caminonuevo.org 
3500 W Temple St, Los Angeles, CA 90004 
(213) 736-5566 
 
 

 
3855 W Slauson Ave, Los Angeles, CA 
90056 
323-290-6900 
 

mailto:dfuredi@paralosninos.org
mailto:sbarr@finschools.org
https://www.google.com/search?q=future+is+now+schools&oq=future+is+now+schools&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i20i175i199i263j46j0j0i22i30l3j69i60.2087j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
mailto:Adriana.abich@caminonuevo.org
https://www.google.com/search?q=camino+nuevo+charter+academy&oq=camino+nuevo&aqs=chrome.0.69i59l2j69i57j0i271l2j69i60l3.1263j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


6 
 

 
470 Searls Ave, Nevada City, CA 95959 
(530) 265-4823 
 

 
Beth Thompson 
CEO 
KIPP Bay Area Public Schools 
Beth.thompson@kippbayarea.org 
1000 Broadway Street #460 
Oakland, CA 94607 
510.465.5477 
 
 
 

 
1480 Ross Hill Rd, Fortuna, CA 95540 
707-682-6149 
 
 
 

 
840 14th St, San Diego, CA 92101 
(619) 788-4668 
 
 
 

https://www.google.com/search?q=forest+charter+school&oq=forest+charter+school&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i175i199j0l3j0i22i30l5.1991j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
mailto:Beth.thompson@kippbayarea.org
https://www.google.com/search?q=urban+discovery&oq=urban+discovery&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i20i175i199i263j0j46i175i199j0l3j0i457j0.2023j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


7 
 

 
27740 Jefferson Avenue, Temecula, CA 
92590 
951-252-8800 
 
 
 

 
7510 De Soto Ave, Canoga Park, CA 
91303 
(818) 716-5783 
 

 
3900 Agnes Ave, Lynwood, CA 90262 
(323) 409-0801 
 

 
8015 Van Nuys Blvd, 4th Floor, 
Panorama City, CA 91402 
(818) 389-1184 
 
 
 

https://www.google.com/search?q=multicultural+learning+center&oq=multicultural+learning+center&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i20i175i199i263j0j0i22i30l5.3263j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
https://www.google.com/search?q=soleil+academy&oq=soleil+academy&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i175i199j0j46i175i199j0i22i30l6.1719j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


8 
 

 
8928 Sunland Blvd Sun Valley, CA 
91352 
(818) 962-3630 
 

 

 
Cameron Curry 
Chief Executive Officer 
The Classical Academies 
ccurry@classicalacademy.com 
2950 Bear Valley Pkwy, Escondido, CA 
92025 
760-546-0101 

 
7911 Winnetka Ave, Winnetka, CA 
91306 
(818) 882-2496 
 

 

 
Meg Rydman 
Executive Director 
Olive Grove Charter Schools 
mrydman@olivegrovecharter.org 
733 Marsh St #210, San Luis Obispo, 
CA 93401 
805-623-1111 
 

mailto:ccurry@classicalacademy.com
https://www.google.com/search?q=james+jordan+middle+school&sxsrf=ALeKk032EsNHfXg2WfdrfXLrF81g-dGlVw%3A1618947755716&ei=qy5_YJqGK4y8tAaSsJCACQ&oq=james+jordan+middle+school&gs_lcp=Cgdnd3Mtd2l6EAMyCwguEMcBEK8BEJMCMgIIADIFCAAQyQMyBggAEBYQHjIGCAAQFhAeMgYIABAWEB46CggAELEDELADEEM6BwgAELADEEM6DQguELADEMgDEEMQkwI6CgguELADEMgDEEM6BQgAELEDOgQIABBDOgIILjoNCC4QhwIQxwEQrwEQFDoECC4QQzoFCC4QkwI6DgguEMcBEK8BEJECEJMCOgUILhCRAjoQCC4QhwIQxwEQrwEQFBCTAkoFCDgSATFQ1hNY9R1gjR9oAXAAeACAAawBiAHXDpIBBDAuMTWYAQCgAQGqAQdnd3Mtd2l6yAEPwAEB&sclient=gws-wiz&ved=0ahUKEwjah46vyo3wAhUMHs0KHRIYBJAQ4dUDCA8&uact=5
mailto:mrydman@olivegrovecharter.org


9 
 

 
714 F St, Eureka, CA 95501 
707-268-0854 
 
 
 

 
1901 N Fairview St, Santa Ana, CA 
92706 
(714) 619-0245 
 
 

 
198 W Mill St, San Bernardino, CA 
92408 
(909) 888-3300 
 
 
 

 
2060 Cameron St, Ventura, CA 93001 
(805) 648-5503 
 
 

https://www.google.com/search?q=samueli+academy+ca&sxsrf=ALeKk02zEMWpyxgxX1EktVwFSyGV0EoUtw%3A1618947806799&ei=3i5_YICWMIq_tQbwh6jgDA&oq=samueli+academy+ca&gs_lcp=Cgdnd3Mtd2l6EAMyAggAMgIIADICCAAyBggAEBYQHjoECCMQJzoLCC4QxwEQrwEQkQI6CAgAELEDEIMBOgUIABCxAzoFCC4QkQI6BwguEIcCEBQ6DQguELEDEMcBEKMCEEM6BAgAEEM6CgguEMcBEK8BEEM6BQgAEJECOgcIABDJAxBDOg4ILhDHARCvARCRAhCTAjoNCC4QhwIQxwEQrwEQFDoCCC46BQguELEDOggILhDHARCvAToICC4QsQMQgwE6BwgAEIcCEBQ6BQgAEMkDUO3OAViL3gFg-94BaABwAngAgAGLAYgBhg-SAQM5LjmYAQCgAQGqAQdnd3Mtd2l6wAEB&sclient=gws-wiz&ved=0ahUKEwiA_bvHyo3wAhWKX80KHfADCswQ4dUDCA8&uact=5
https://www.google.com/search?q=soar+charter+academy&oq=soar+charter+academy&aqs=chrome.0.35i39j0l4j0i22i30j69i60l2.2167j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
https://www.google.com/search?q=ventura+charter+school&oq=ventura+charter+school&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i20i175i199i263j0j0i22i30l4j0i22i30i457j0i22i30.3302j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


10 
 

 
2000 N Santa Fe Ave, Vista, CA 92083 
(760) 631-8500 
 
 
 

 
100 S Anaheim Blvd #150, Anaheim, CA 
92805 
(657) 220-1000 
 

 
1059 N State St, Ukiah, CA 95482 
(707) 467-0500 
 

 
444 N.Larchmont Blvd. Ste. #207, Los 
Angeles, CA 90004 
323-380-7893 
 
 

 
149 N White Rd, San Jose, CA 95127 
(408) 275-7191 
 
 

https://www.google.com/search?q=epic+charter+school+california&oq=epic+charter+school+california&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i67i175i199i433j46i175i199j0l2j0i67j0i131i433i457j46i175i199j0i67.3639j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
https://www.google.com/search?q=charter+academy+of+the+redwoods&oq=charter+academy+of+the+redwoods&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i175i199.5767j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
tel:323-380-7893
https://www.google.com/search?q=escuela+popular+san+jose&oq=escuela+popular+san+jose&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i175i199j0i22i30l8.3384j0j7&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


11 
 

 
13330 Vaughn St, San Fernando, CA 91340 
818-896-7461 
 
 

 
1241 S Soto St, Los Angeles, CA 90023 
(323) 266-4371 
 

 

 
Jim Scheible 
Executive Director 
Clayton Valley Charter High School 
Jim.scheible@claytonvalley.org 
1101 Alberta Way, Concord, CA 94521 
(925) 682-7474 
 

 

 
Robert Hennings, Ed.D. 
Executive Director 
Santa Rosa Academy  
Ph: (951) 672-2400 
http://www.sra.mn 
27587 La Piedra Rd, Menifee, CA 92584 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Dr. Richard Savage, Executive Director 
California Connections Academy 
580 N Wilma Ave G, Ripon, CA 95366 
(209) 253-1208 
 
 

 
1737 W Vista Way, Vista, CA 92083 
760-621-8948 
 

https://www.google.com/search?q=arts+in+action+community+charter&oq=arts+in+action+community+&aqs=chrome.0.0j69i57.3071j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
mailto:Jim.scheible@claytonvalley.org
tel:(925)%20682-7474
http://www.sra.mn/
https://www.google.com/search?q=california+connections+academy&oq=california+connections+aca&aqs=chrome.0.0i355i433j46i175i199i433j0l5j46i175i199j0l2.2647j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


12 
 

 

 
2900 W. Temple St., Los Angeles, CA 
90026 
(213) 269-4767 
 
 

 
129 Elm St, Vacaville, CA 95688 
(707) 453-7234 
 
 
 

 
101 W Adell St, Madera, CA 93638 
(559) 674-1192 
 

 
6991 Balboa Ave, San Diego, CA 92111 
(858) 386-0887 
 
 

tel:(213)%20269-4767
https://www.google.com/search?q=kairos+public+schools&oq=kairos+public+schools&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i67i175i199j0l2j0i22i30l3.1920j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
https://www.google.com/search?q=sherman+thomas+charter+school&oq=sherman+thomas+charter+&aqs=chrome.0.0i355j46i175i199j69i57j0.2440j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
https://www.google.com/search?q=kavod+charter+school&oq=kavod+charter+school&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i67i175i199j0l2.1847j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


13 
 

 
15777 Bowdoin St, Pacific Palisades, CA 
90272 
(310) 230-6623 
 

 
1826 Orange Tree Lane, Redlands, CA 
92374 
(909) 307-6312 
 
 

 
709 Davis St, Santa Rosa, CA 95401 
(707) 525-9223 
 

 

 
7477 Kester Ave, Van Nuys, CA 91405 
(818) 514-4566 
 

 
2131 Tustin Avenue, Costa Mesa, California 
92627 
(949) 441-4500 
 
 

tel:(909)%20307-6312
https://www.google.com/search?q=kid+street+learning+center&oq=kid+street+learning+center&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i67i175i199j0.3527j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
https://www.google.com/search?q=lashon+academy&oq=lashon+academy&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i175i199j0j46i175i199j0l2.1486j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


14 
 

 
307 Park Marina Cir, Redding, CA 96001 
(530) 245-2600 
 

 
26089 Girard St, Hemet, CA 92544 
(951) 658-1700 
 
 

 
4001 Venice Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90019 
323-294-4937 
 
 

 
1149 S Hill St Suite 600, Los Angeles, CA 
90015 
(323) 565-1600 
 

https://www.google.com/search?q=shasta+charter+academy&oq=shasta+charter+academy&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i175i199j0j0i22i30.2815j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
https://www.google.com/search?q=baypoint+preparatory+academy&sxsrf=ALeKk01IeM8pt1zvvyp2CHUFre94w0Ns-Q%3A1618948540260&ei=vDF_YN6dD8S3ggeGj6GYDQ&gs_ssp=eJzj4tZP1zcsM87OSzYoM2C0UjWosDBISTJLM05JSbZMMzUwNbcyqDAxMUwBslOTLSxMjZINTLxkkhIrC_Iz80oUCopSCxKLEkvyiyoVEpMTU1JzKwHqMhoQ&oq=baypoint+prepara&gs_lcp=Cgdnd3Mtd2l6EAEYADILCC4QxwEQrwEQkwIyCgguEMcBEK8BEEMyAggAMgYIABAWEB4yBggAEBYQHjIGCAAQFhAeMgYIABAWEB46BAgjECc6CwguEMcBEK8BEJECOgsILhCxAxDHARCjAjoOCC4QsQMQgwEQxwEQowI6CAgAELEDEIMBOggILhDHARCjAjoFCAAQkQI6BAgAEEM6DgguEMcBEK8BEJECEJMCOgcIABDJAxBDOgUILhCxAzoNCC4QxwEQrwEQQxCTAjoFCAAQsQM6CAguEMcBEK8BOgQILhAKOgIILjoNCC4QhwIQxwEQrwEQFDoECAAQCjoQCC4QhwIQxwEQrwEQFBCTAjoKCC4QxwEQrwEQCjoICAAQFhAKEB5Q-48BWPGaAWD6pQFoAHACeACAAfIBiAGKFJIBBjAuMTUuMpgBAKABAaoBB2d3cy13aXrAAQE&sclient=gws-wiz
https://www.google.com/search?q=green+dot+public+schools&oq=green+dot+public+schools&aqs=chrome.0.0l4j46i175i199j0l5.2423j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


15 
 

 
1482 Enterprise Dr, San Bernardino, CA 
92408 
(909) 382-2211 
 

 
 

 
Linda Lee 
Executive Director/Principal 
Los Feliz Charter School for the Arts 
linda@losfelizarts.org 
2709 Media Center Dr, Los Angeles, CA 
90065 
(323) 539-2810 
 

 

Mary Cox, M.Ed. 
Mary Cox, M.Ed. 
Executive Director/ Superintendent 
mcox@corebutte.org 
2847 Notre Dame Blvd, Chico, CA 95928 
(530) 809-0599 
 
 

 
1111 Gravenstein Hwy N, Sebastopol, CA 
95472 
(707) 824-9700 
 

 

 
19722 Collier St, Woodland Hills, CA 91364 
(818) 346-5100 
 

 

 
5955 Lankershim Blvd, North Hollywood, 
CA 91601 
(818) 655-9602 

https://www.google.com/search?q=public+safety+academy+of+san+bernardino&oq=public+safety+academy+of+san+bernardino&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i175i199.5887j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
mailto:linda@losfelizarts.org
https://www.google.com/search?q=los+feliz+school+for+the+arts&oq=los+feliz+school+for+&aqs=chrome.0.0j69i57j0i22i30l2j0i22i30i457j0i22i30l4.2407j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
mailto:mcox@corebutte.org
https://www.google.com/search?q=core+butte+charter+school&oq=core+butte+charter&aqs=chrome.0.0i20i263i355j46i20i175i199i263j69i57j0j46i175i199j0l3.2815j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
https://www.google.com/search?q=sebastopol+charter+school&oq=sebastopol+charter&aqs=chrome.0.0i20i263i355j46i20i175i199i263j0i20i263j69i57j0l2.2071j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
https://www.google.com/search?q=chime+institute&oq=chime+institute&aqs=chrome.0.69i59j35i39l2j69i60l3j69i61l2.1343j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
https://www.google.com/search?q=new+horizons+charter+academy&oq=new+horizons+charter+academy&aqs=chrome.0.35i39j0j0i22i30j0i390j69i60.3863j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


16 
 

 

 

 
Dr. Adrian C. Manuel 
Superintendent 
Wonderful College Prep Academy 
Adrian.Manuel@wonderfulcollegeprep.org 
2070 Veneto Street, Delano, CA 93215 
(661) 721-2887 
 

 

 
Corri Tate Ravare 
Chief Executive Officer 
Extera Public Schools 
cravare@exteraschools.org 
3626 East Fifth Street, Los Angeles, CA 
90063 
3232610059 
 
 
 

 
 

 
489 E Street, Chula Vista, CA 91910 
(619) 349-3700 

 
 

 

 
484 E. San Fernando Street, San Jose, CA 
95112 
408-600-2057 
 
 

 
6842 Van Nuys Blvd, Van Nuys, CA 91405 
(818) 994-7614 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:Adrian.Manuel@wonderfulcollegeprep.org
https://www.google.com/search?q=wonderful+college+prep+academy&oq=wonderful+college+prep+academy&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i175i199l2j0l3j0i457j69i60.2895j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
mailto:cravare@exteraschools.org
tel:3232610059


17 
 

 

 
1905 Armacost Ave, Los Angeles, CA 
90025 
(310) 943-5444 
 

 
115 N Ave 53, Los Angeles, CA 90042 
(323) 230-7270 
 

 
2204 Plaza Dr. Suite 200, Rocklin, CA 
95765 
 (916) 778-4544 
 

 

 
799 E Washington Ave, El Cajon, CA 92020 
(619) 579-7232 
 

 
117 New Mohawk Rd suite f, Nevada City, 
CA 95959 
(530) 272-4008 
 
 
 

https://www.google.com/search?q=new+west+charter&oq=new+west+charter&aqs=chrome..69i57j35i39j69i59j35i39j69i60j69i65j69i60l2.1591j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
https://www.google.com/search?q=academia+avance&oq=academia+avance&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i175i199j0l2j0i22i30l6.1511j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
https://www.rocklinacademy.com/apps/maps
https://www.rocklinacademy.com/apps/maps
https://www.google.com/search?q=literacy+first+charter+schools&oq=literacy+first+charter+schools&aqs=chrome..69i57j35i39j0l4j46i175i199j69i61.3263j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


18 
 

 
350 S. Figueroa St., Suite 250, Los 
Angeles, CA 90071 
213-454-0599 
 

 
11785 Orchard Ln, Willits, CA 95490 
707-459-6344 

 
29477 The Old Road, Castaic, CA 91384 
661-434-1755 

 

 

 
41267 Highway 41, Oakhurst, CA 93644 
559.642.1422 
 
 

 
1316 N Bronson Ave, Los Angeles, CA 
90028 
(323) 435 1677 
 
 
 
 



19 
 

 
500 Oregon St, Vallejo, CA 94590 
(510) 685-9886 
 

 
 

 
1704 Cape Horn Ave, Julian, CA 92036 
(760) 765-3847 
 

 
29292 Crown Valley Pkwy, Laguna Niguel, 
CA 92677 
(949) 269-3290 

 

 
201 N Douglas St, El Segundo, CA 90245 
(310) 725-5800 
 

 
2670 Griffin Ave, Los Angeles, CA 90031 
(213) 381-8484 
 
 

https://www.google.com/search?q=julian+charter+school&oq=julian+charter+school&aqs=chrome.0.69i59j46i175i199j0l2j46i175i199j0l3j46i175i199j0.2279j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
https://www.google.com/search?q=la+leadership+academy&oq=la+leadership+academy&aqs=chrome.0.0j0i20i263j0i22i30l8.1927j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


20 
 

 
3200 W Adams Blvd, Los Angeles, CA 
90018 
(323) 795-0695 
 

 
Chris Mahurin 
Founder 
AeroSTEM Academy 
cmahurin@aerostem.org 
82 Second Street, Yuba City, CA 95991 
(530) 742-2531 
 
 

 
43145 Business Center Pkwy suite 102-
103, Lancaster, CA 93535 
(877) 360-5327 
 

 

 
Brian Bauer 
Executive Director 
Granada Hills Charter School (Grades TK-
12) 
senorbbauer@aol.com 
10535 Zelzah Ave, Granada Hills, CA 
91344 
818-332-1363 
 

 

 
Steve Korvink 
Chief Business Officer 
Westlake Charter School 
skorvink@westlakecharter.com 
2680 Mabry Dr, Sacramento, CA 95835 
(916) 567-5760 

mailto:cmahurin@aerostem.org
https://www.google.com/maps/place/82+Second+St,+Yuba+City,+CA+95991/@39.1299385,-121.609475,15z/data=!4m13!1m7!3m6!1s0x809b53193f0044a5:0x431863b1b3f690a4!2s82+Second+St,+Yuba+City,+CA+95991!3b1!8m2!3d39.1278795!4d-121.6015522!3m4!1s0x809b53193f0044a5:0x431863b1b3f690a4!8m2!3d39.1278795!4d-121.6015522
https://www.google.com/search?q=learn4life+assurance+learning+academy&oq=learn4life+assurance+learning+academy&aqs=chrome..69i57.4240j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
mailto:senorbbauer@aol.com
mailto:skorvink@westlakecharter.com
https://www.google.com/search?q=westlake+charter+school&oq=westlake+charter+school&aqs=chrome.0.69i59j0i20i263j0l4j69i60l2.2543j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


21 
 

 

 

 
Angelica Solis-Montero 
Executive Director 
LA Coalition for Excellent Public Schools 
angelica@lacfeps.org 
1055 Wilshire Blvd | Suite 1750 | Los 
Angeles | CA 90017 
(323) 240-6403 
 
 

 

 
Steve Good 
President and CEO 
Five Keys Charter School 
steveg@fivekeys.org 
70 Oak Grove St, San Francisco, CA 94107 
(415) 734-3310 
 
 

 

 
Steve Robinson 
Liberty Charter High School 
Steve.robinson@lfcsinc.org 
8425 Palm St, Lemon Grove, CA 91945 
(619) 668-2131 

 

 
Sarah Saluta 
Executive Director 
San Diego Cooperative Charter Schools 
sarah@sdccs.org 
7260 Linda Vista Rd, San Diego, CA 92111 
(858) 496-1613 
 

 

 
Debi Gooding 
Executive Director 
The Learning Choice Academy 
dgooding@learningchoice.org 
881 Kuhn Drive #106, Chula Vista, CA 
91914 
619.656.4220 (P) 
 

 
 

 
Taletha Washburn 
Executive Director 
Plumas Charter School 
taletha@plumascharterschool.org 
546 Lawrence St, Quincy, CA 95971 
(530) 283-3851 

mailto:angelica@lacfeps.org
mailto:steveg@fivekeys.org
https://www.google.com/search?q=five+keys+charter+school&oq=five+keys+charter+school&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i175i199j0j0i22i30l3j69i59.2432j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
mailto:Steve.robinson@lfcsinc.org
mailto:sarah@sdccs.org
https://www.google.com/search?q=san+diego+cooperative+charter+school&oq=san+diego+coo&aqs=chrome.0.69i59j69i57j0j46i67i175i199j46i175i199j0i457j0j69i61.1455j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
mailto:dgooding@learningchoice.org
https://www.google.com/maps/place/881+Kuhn+Dr+%23106,+Chula+Vista,+CA+91914/@32.6525476,-116.9676156,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x80d9456bb1952fc5:0xde6d0c237ad83fe!8m2!3d32.6525476!4d-116.9654269
https://www.google.com/maps/place/881+Kuhn+Dr+%23106,+Chula+Vista,+CA+91914/@32.6525476,-116.9676156,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x80d9456bb1952fc5:0xde6d0c237ad83fe!8m2!3d32.6525476!4d-116.9654269
mailto:taletha@plumascharterschool.org
https://www.google.com/search?q=plumas+charter+school&oq=plumas&aqs=chrome.0.69i59j69i57j35i39j46i67i175i199j69i60j69i65j69i60l2.1263j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


22 
 

 

 
Founder and CEO 
Audeo Charter School 
Audeo Charter School II 
Audeo Charter School III 
The Charter School of San Diego 
Grossmont Secondary School 
Mirus Secondary School 
Sweetwater Secondary School 
10170 Huennekens St, San Diego, CA 
92121 
858-203-4632 

 
725 W. Altadena Drive, Altadena, California 
91001 
(626) 229-0993 
 

 
321 16th St, Marysville, CA 95901 
(530) 742-2786 

 
10660 White Oak Ave STE B101, Granada 
Hills, CA 91344 
818.834.5805 
 

 

 
Lisa Corr 
Partner 
Young, Minney & Corr, LLP 
lcorr@mycharterlaw.com 
655 University Ave STE 150, Sacramento, 
CA 95825 
(916) 646-1400 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:lcorr@mycharterlaw.com
https://www.google.com/search?q=young+minney+and+corr&oq=young+minney+and+corr&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i175i199j0i22i30.2832j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


23 
 

 

 
Marcia Aaron 
Founder & CEO 
KIPP SoCal Public Schools 
maaron@kippsocal.org 
3601 E 1st St, Los Angeles, CA 90063 
(213) 489-4461 
 
 

 
Alison Diaz 
Founder 
Environmental Charter School 
alison@ecsonline.org 

 
Farnaz Golshani Flechner 
Executive Director/CEO 
Environmental Charter School 
farnazgolshani@ecsonline.org  
6315 Grevillea Ave, Lawndale, CA 90260 
310 214 3400 
 
 

 

 
Kate Gottfredson 
Director of Government Affairs 
Summit Public Schools 
kgottfredson@summitps.org 
780 Broadway, Redwood City, CA 94063 
(650) 257 9880 
 

 

 
Christine Feher 
Executive Director 
California Pacific Charter Schools 
cfeher@cal-pacs.org 
4101 Birch St, Newport Beach, CA 92660 
(949) 752-0527 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:maaron@kippsocal.org
https://www.google.com/search?q=kipp+socal&oq=kipp+socal&aqs=chrome..69i57j35i39l2j46i67j69i60l4.1214j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
mailto:alison@ecsonline.org
mailto:farnazgolshani@ecsonline.org
tel:%20310%20214%203400
mailto:kgottfredson@summitps.org
mailto:cfeher@cal-pacs.org
https://www.google.com/search?q=california+pacific+charter+schools&oq=california+pacific&aqs=chrome.0.69i59j35i39j69i57j35i39j69i60l3j69i61.1664j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


24 
 

 
 

 
Gary S. Bowman 
Interim Superintendent 
Visions in Education 
gbowman@viedu.org 
5030 El Camino Ave, Carmichael, CA 
95608 
(833) 883-1601 

 

 
Paul Keefer, Ed. D. 
Executive Director 
Heritage Peak Charter School 
Rio Valley Charter School 
Sutter Peak Charter Academy 
Pacific Charter Institute 
pkeefer@heritagepeak.org 
1401 El Camino Ave. Ste. 510, Sacramento, 
CA 95815 
(866) 992-9033  

 

 
Jeff Sands 
CEO/President 
360 Accelerator Education Partners 
Jeff.sands@360accelerator.org 
2014 Tulare St. Suite 830, Fresno, CA 
93721 
(559) 960.5129 

 

 
Audria Johnson 
Executive Director 
Growth Public Schools 
ajohnson@growthps.org 
9320 Tech Center Dr, Sacramento, CA 
95826 
916-394-5007 
 

 
Mala Batra 
CEO 
Aspire Public Schools 
Mala.batra@aspirepublicschools.org 
5901 E. Slauson Avenue, Commerce, CA 
90040 
323-837-9920 

mailto:gbowman@viedu.org
https://www.google.com/search?q=visions+in+education&oq=visions+in+education&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i175i199j0j0i20i263j0l5j0i457.2711j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
mailto:pkeefer@heritagepeak.org
mailto:Jeff.sands@360accelerator.org
mailto:ajohnson@growthps.org
mailto:Mala.batra@aspirepublicschools.org
tel:3238379920


25 
 

 

 
644 N Fuller Ave, PMB 7068, Los Angeles, 
CA 90036 
(213) 943-4930 
 

 

 
Janet Sutton 
Executive Director 
Harvest Ridge Cooperative Charter School 
jsutton@harvestridgeschool.org 
9050 Old State Hwy, Newcastle, CA 95658 
(916) 259-1425 
 

 

 
Edward Morris 
Co-Founder and Chief External Officer 
Endeavor College Preparatory Charter 
School 
emorris@endeavorcollegeprep.org 
1263 S Soto St, Los Angeles, CA 90023 
(323) 800-4125 
 

 
PO BOX 21366, San Jose, CA 95151 
408-455-6355 
 
 

 

 
Casey Taylor 
Executive Director 
Achieve Charter School of Paradise 
ctaylor@achievecharter.org 
1494 East Ave, Chico, CA 95926 
(530) 872-4100 
 
 
 

https://www.laalliance.org/apps/contact/
https://www.laalliance.org/apps/contact/
tel:(213)%20943-4930
mailto:jsutton@harvestridgeschool.org
https://www.google.com/search?q=harvest+ridge+cooperative+charter+school&oq=harvest+ridge+coopera&aqs=chrome.0.69i59j69i57j69i60.2527j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
mailto:emorris@endeavorcollegeprep.org
https://www.google.com/search?q=endeavor+college+prep&oq=endeav&aqs=chrome.0.69i59j69i57j46i433j0i67i433j0i67l2j0i433j69i60.1015j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
mailto:ctaylor@achievecharter.org


26 
 

 
1200 Colton St #320, Los Angeles, CA 
90026 
(213) 487-0600 
 

 
1100 W Manchester Ave, Los Angeles, CA 
90044 
(323) 570-2915 
 
 

 
7357 Jordan Ave, Canoga Park, CA 91303 
(818) 716-2887 
 

 
E 112th St, Los Angeles, CA 90059 
(323) 559-6284 
 

https://www.google.com/search?q=los+angeles+academy+of+arts+and+enterprise&oq=los+angeles+academy+of+arts+and+enter&aqs=chrome.0.0i355j46i175i199j0i457j69i57.3767j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
https://www.google.com/search?q=vox+collegiate+of+los+angeles&sxsrf=ALeKk02Y8JbWs17MffnLpLpUDQujEFfLKw%3A1618950871087&ei=1zp_YMnuBIrL_Qa3tJuQDA&oq=vox+collegiate+of+los+angeles&gs_lcp=Cgdnd3Mtd2l6EAMyCwguEMcBEK8BEJMCOgQIIxAnOgsILhDHARCvARCRAjoFCAAQkQI6CwguELEDEMcBEKMCOgUIABCxAzoECAAQQzoKCC4QxwEQrwEQQzoICAAQsQMQgwE6CggAELEDEIMBEEM6BggAEAoQQzoICC4QxwEQrwE6BwgAELEDEEM6BwguELEDEEM6AggAOgQIABAKOgYIABAWEB46EAguEIcCEMcBEK8BEBQQkwJQzGFY23ZgpHdoAHACeACAAZ4BiAHvGpIBBDAuMjiYAQCgAQGqAQdnd3Mtd2l6wAEB&sclient=gws-wiz&ved=0ahUKEwiJttH81Y3wAhWKZd8KHTfaBsIQ4dUDCA8&uact=5
https://www.google.com/search?q=village+charter+academy&oq=village+charter+academy&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i175i199j0i20i263j0i22i30l5.3207j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
https://www.google.com/search?q=resolute+academy&oq=resolute+academy&aqs=chrome.0.0j46i67i175i199j46i175i199j0j0i20i263j0l4.2008j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


27 
 

 
600 S La Fayette Park Pl, Los Angeles, CA 
90057 
(323) 954-9957 
 

 
1342 W Adams Blvd., Los Angeles, CA 
90007 
(323) 730-0330 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Marie Alvarado-Gil 
Regional Director, Bay Area 
Rocketship Public Schools 
mgil@rsed.org 
350 Twin Dolphin Dr #109, Redwood City, 
CA 94065 
877-806-0920 
 

 

 
Dr. Chris Jones 
Executive Director 
Goethe International Charter School 
Chris.jones@goethecharterschool.org 
12500 Braddock Dr, Los Angeles, CA 
90066 
(310) 306-3484 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.google.com/search?q=bright+star+schools&sxsrf=ALeKk00lIR1LNptPfdp_EiEFwAwyBNQYww%3A1618950939643&ei=Gzt_YOLuJu6k_QbDlKmgDQ&oq=bright+star+schools&gs_lcp=Cgdnd3Mtd2l6EAMyEAguEIcCEMcBEK8BEBQQkwIyAggAMgIIADICCAAyAggAMgIIADICCAAyAggAMgIIADICCAA6DQguEMcBEK8BECcQkwI6BAgjECc6CwguEMcBEK8BEJECOgUIABCRAjoLCC4QsQMQxwEQowI6DgguELEDEIMBEMcBEKMCOggIABCxAxCDAToICC4QxwEQowI6CgguEMcBEK8BEEM6BQgAELEDOgUILhCxAzoOCC4QxwEQrwEQkQIQkwI6BAgAEEM6CAguELEDEIMBOgQIABAKOggILhDHARCvAToHCAAQhwIQFDoCCC5QhKIBWIuwAWDlsAFoAHAAeACAAawBiAGIFJIBBDAuMTmYAQCgAQGqAQdnd3Mtd2l6wAEB&sclient=gws-wiz&ved=0ahUKEwii6Kmd1o3wAhVuUt8KHUNKCtQQ4dUDCA8&uact=5
mailto:mgil@rsed.org
mailto:Chris.jones@goethecharterschool.org
https://www.google.com/search?q=goethe+charter+school&oq=goethe+charter+school&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i175i199j0j0i22i30l2j69i60.4271j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


28 
 

 

 
Dana Means 
Principal 
Century Community Charter School 
dmeans@centurycharter.org 
901 Maple St, Inglewood, CA 90301 
(310) 412-2286 
 

 
Dr. Jacqueline Elliot 
Co-Founder PUC Schools 
CEO Partnerships to Uplift Communities 
(PUC) National 
j.elliot@pucschools.org 
1405 N. San Fernando Boulevard, Suite 
303, Burbank, CA 91504 
(818) 559-7699 x1400 
 
 

 

 
Ontrece Ellerbe 
Executive Director 
Global Education Academy Schools 
oellerbe@geaschool.com 
4141 S. Figueroa St., Los Angeles, CA 
90037 
(323) 232-9588 
 

 

 
PK Candaux 
Executive Director 
Renaissance Arts Academy 
pk@renarts.org 
2558 N San Fernando Rd, Los Angeles, CA 
90065 
(323) 259-5700 
 
 

mailto:dmeans@centurycharter.org
https://www.google.com/search?q=century+community+charter+school&sxsrf=ALeKk01JYf95j6gILYANpknaETqIVEzDpQ%3A1618951043638&ei=gzt_YOO0Ju_l_QajwLAw&oq=century+community+charter+school&gs_lcp=Cgdnd3Mtd2l6EAMyEAguEIcCEMcBEK8BEBQQkwIyAggAMgIIADIGCAAQFhAeMgYIABAWEB4yBggAEBYQHjoECCMQJzoECAAQQzoFCAAQkQI6BQgAELEDOggIABCxAxCDAToLCC4QxwEQrwEQkQI6CgguEMcBEK8BEEM6DQguEIcCEMcBEK8BEBQ6CggAELEDEIMBEEM6BwgAELEDEEM6AgguOg0ILhCxAxDHARCjAhBDOg4ILhCxAxCDARDHARCvAToFCAAQyQM6BQgAEJIDOhAILhCxAxCDARDHARCvARBDOhAILhCHAhCxAxDHARCvARAUOggIABCxAxDJAzoICC4QxwEQrwE6DQguEMcBEK8BEEMQkwI6CwguELEDEMcBEK8BOgsILhDHARCvARCTAjoECAAQClCtjgFY5KkBYP2qAWgAcAJ4AoABtwKIAdYmkgEIMC4yOS4zLjGYAQCgAQGqAQdnd3Mtd2l6wAEB&sclient=gws-wiz&ved=0ahUKEwijgvXO1o3wAhXvct8KHSMgDAYQ4dUDCA8&uact=5
mailto:j.elliot@pucschools.org
mailto:oellerbe@geaschool.com
https://www.geaschool.com/apps/maps
https://www.geaschool.com/apps/maps
mailto:pk@renarts.org
https://www.google.com/search?q=renaissance+arts+academy&oq=renaissa&aqs=chrome.0.69i59j69i57j0i67i433j0i67l3j69i61l2.1039j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


29 
 

 
2204 Plaza Dr. Suite 200, Rocklin, CA 
95765 
(916) 778-4544 
 

 

 
Jason Watts 
Co-Founder & Executive Director 
Scholarship Prep Public School 
jwatts@scholarshipschools.org 
1010 W. 17th St. Santa Ana, CA 92706 
(714) 795-3498 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Rhonda Deomampo 
CEO 
Synergy Academies 
rdeomampo@wearesynergy.org 
900 E 33rd St, Los Angeles, CA 90011 
(323) 235-7960 
 

 

 
Cesar Lopez 
Co-Director 
Apex Academy 
clopez@apexacademyhs.info 
444 N American St, Stockton, CA 95202 
(209) 466-3861 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.rocklinacademy.com/apps/maps
https://www.rocklinacademy.com/apps/maps
tel:(916)%20778-4544
mailto:jwatts@scholarshipschools.org
https://goo.gl/maps/vb6AJQyHok52
mailto:rdeomampo@wearesynergy.org
https://www.google.com/search?q=synergy+academies+los+angeles&oq=synergy+academies&aqs=chrome.0.0i355j46i175i199j46i20i175i199i263j69i57j46i175i199j0j46i175i199j69i60.2296j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
mailto:clopez@apexacademyhs.info


30 
 

 

 
Ari Bennett 
Principal 
Birmingham Community Charter High 
School 
A.Bennett@birminghamcharter.com 
17000 Haynes St, Van Nuys, CA 91406 
(818) 758-5200 
 

 

 
Alfonso Paz 
Matrix for Success Academy 
apaz@apexacademyhs.info 
1010 E 34th St, Los Angeles, CA 90011 
(323) 897-5971 
 

 

 
Sonali Tucker, Ed. D. 
Founder/Executive Director 
Public Policy Charter School 
stucker@publicpolicycharterschools.org 
1701 Browning Blvd, Los Angeles, CA 
90062 
(323) 205-7920 

 

 

 
Rachel Garber 
Principal 
High Tech LA Middle School 
Ms.garber@htla-ms.org 
5435 Vesper Ave, Van Nuys, CA 91411 
818.583.6229 
 

 

 
Samantha Navarro 
Principal 
New Millennium Secondary School 
snavarro@newmillenniumschool.org 
1301 W 182nd St, Gardena, CA 90248 
(310) 999-6162 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:A.Bennett@birminghamcharter.com
https://www.google.com/search?q=birmingham+community+charter+high+school&oq=birmingham+comm&aqs=chrome.0.69i59j69i57j0i131i433j0j0i3j46i20i175i199i263j46i175i199j69i60.2031j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
mailto:apaz@apexacademyhs.info
https://www.google.com/search?q=matrix+for+success+academy&oq=matrix+&aqs=chrome.0.69i59j69i57j46i67i175i199j0i67l3j46i433j69i60.935j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
mailto:stucker@publicpolicycharterschools.org
https://www.google.com/search?q=public+policy+charter+school&oq=public+policy+charter+school&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i175i199j0i22i30j69i60l2.3007j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
mailto:Ms.garber@htla-ms.org
mailto:snavarro@newmillenniumschool.org
https://www.google.com/search?q=new+millenium+school&oq=new+millenium+school&aqs=chrome..69i57j0i10i457j0i10j46i10i175i199l3j0i10l3j46i10i175i199.2441j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


31 
 

 

 
Laurilie Keay 
Director 
Alma Fuerte Public School 
Laurilie.keay@almafuerteps.org 
119 W Palm St, Altadena, CA 91001 
(626) 204-5265 
 
 

 

 
Amy Berfield 
Executive Director/Founder 
New Heights Charter School 
aberfield@newheightscharter.org 
2202 W Martin Luther King Jr Blvd, Los 
Angeles, CA 90008 
(323) 508-0155 
 

mailto:Laurilie.keay@almafuerteps.org
https://www.google.com/search?q=alma+fuerte+ps&oq=alma+fue&aqs=chrome.0.69i59j69i57j46i20i175i199i263j0j0i10j0l2j69i60.1816j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
mailto:aberfield@newheightscharter.org
https://www.google.com/search?q=new+heights+charter+school&oq=new+heights+charter&aqs=chrome.0.0i20i263j46i175i199l2j0j46i175i199j0j69i60l2.2535j0j9&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


Executive Directors Council Meeting – April 29, 2021 

Item V. RECOMMENDATIONS 

A. Approval of Bridges Preparatory Academy for SELPA membership

commencing July 1, 2021 for the 2021-2022 school year

Based on a review and evaluation of the Bridges Preparatory Academy SELPA 

Application, the April 22, 2021 LEA Capacity Interview and as reviewed and 

discussed by the Executive Directors Council, it is recommended the Executive 

Directors Council vote to approve SELPA membership for the 2021-2022 

school year to Bridges Preparatory Academy with the following conditions: 

1. Proof of Liability Insurance no later than August 1, 2021
2. List of credentials for all certificated staff no later than August 1, 2021
3. Receipt of a signed and executed SELPA Participants Agreement no 
later than August 1, 2021.



Executive Directors Council Meeting – April 29, 2021 

 

 
Item VI.  CLOSING ITEMS 
                             

A. SELPA Calendars: Executive Directors Council; Ad Hoc & Finance 
Committee; Program Council; Community Advisory Commission; and 
Professional Development 

  



2020-2021 Executive Directors Council 
Calendar of Meetings 

Doors Open: 7:30 a.m. 
Meeting: 8:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m.

MONTH DATE LOCATION 

October 29 

LAC SELPA Office 
Room: TBD 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

January 28 

LAC SELPA Office 
Room: TBD 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

March 25 

LAC SELPA Office 
Room: TBD 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

April 29 

LAC SELPA Office 
Room: TBD 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

May 27 

LAC SELPA Office 
Room: TBD 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

June 24 

LAC SELPA Office 
Room: TBD 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

Created: 5/23/20 ja; Approved: 5/28/20; 6/25/20 rev. 
*Please note the room change.



2020-2021 Finance & Ad Hoc Committees 

Calendar of Meetings 
Meeting: 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

MONTH DATE LOCATION

October 29 

LAC SELPA Office 

Room: TBD 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

January 28 

LAC SELPA Office 

Room: TBD 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

March 25 

LAC SELPA Office 

Room: TBD 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

April 29 

LAC SELPA Office 

Room: TBD 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

May 27 

LAC SELPA Office 

Room: TBD 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

June 24 

LAC SELPA Office 

Room: TBD 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

Created: 5/23/20 ja; Approved: 5/28/20; 6/25/20 rev. 
*Please note the room change.



Revised 5/09/20 dt 

   

 
 

 

2020-2021 Program Council 

Calendar of Meetings 
1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m. – Regular Meeting 

3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. – New Member Support 
 

MONTH DATE LOCATION 
 

August 

 

27 

 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

9300 Imperial Highway 

Downey, CA 90242 

 

 

October 

 

15 

 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

9300 Imperial Highway 

Downey, CA 90242 

 

 

December 

 

 

17 

 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

9300 Imperial Highway 

Downey, CA 90242 

 

 

February 

 

11 

 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

9300 Imperial Highway 

Downey, CA 90242 

 

 

April  

 

 

15 

 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

9300 Imperial Highway 

Downey, CA 90242 

 

 

June 

 

 

3 

 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

9300 Imperial Highway 

Downey, CA 90242 

 

 



 
 

 
Revised 5/09/20 dt   

 
 

 
2020-2021 Community Advisory Committee 

Calendar of Meetings 
3:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. 

 
 
MONTH DATE LOCATION 
 
September 

 
8 

 
LAC SELPA Office 
9300 Imperial Highway 
Downey, CA 90242 
 

 
December 
 

 
8 

 
LAC SELPA Office 
9300 Imperial Highway 
Downey, CA 90242 
 

 
March 
 

 
9 

 
LAC SELPA Office 
9300 Imperial Highway 
Downey, CA 90242 
 

 
June 

 
1 

 
LAC SELPA Office 
9300 Imperial Highway 
Downey, CA 90242 
 

 



 
 

dt revised June 2020 
 

2020-2021 Professional Development Calendar 
 

Full Day Presenter Time July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May 

Woodcock Johnson IV Achievement Test 
Administration and Scoring 

SELPA 9 A.M. - 4 P.M.    
25 

     
3 

   

Administrative Designee: The Art of 
Facilitating IEP Meetings 

SELPA 9 A.M. -  4 P.M.   
26 

     
14 

    

Special Education 101:  Foundations of 
Serving Students with Disabilities 

Expatiate 
Communications 

9 A.M. - 4 P.M.    
15 

        

Instructional Strategies for Serving 
Students with Mild/Moderate Disabilities 

Expatiate 
Communications 

      
9 

      

Legally Defensible IEPs:  A Framework for 
Effectively Serving Students with 
Disabilities 

SELPA 9 A.M. - 4 P.M.    
9 

        

Purposeful Transition Planning to Foster 
Post-Secondary Success 

Cross Country 9 A.M. - 4 P.M.         
18 

   

Half Day Presenter Time July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May 

Implicit Bias in the IEP Process and 
Strategies to Promote Inclusion 

 
Harper Conflict Resolution 

1 P.M. - 4 P.M.     
22 

   
 

    

Nonviolent Crisis Intervention - Initial SELPA 9 A.M. - 2 P.M.  28      26    

Nonviolent Crisis Intervention - Refresher SELPA 9 A.M. - 12 P.M.   4         

SEIS for Teachers SEIS 9 A.M. – 12:30 P.M.  27          

SEIS for Administrators SEIS 9 A.M. – 12:30 P.M  24          

Psychologist Support Presenter Time July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May 

School Psychologist Professional 
Development 
 
 
 

SELPA 8 A.M. - 4 P.M.   18  20   12 26  28 



 
 

dt revised June 2020 
 

California Diagnostic Center Trainings              

Moving Up the Pyramid: Secondary and 
Tertiary Behavioral Interventions Within a 
Multi-Tiered System of Supports 

Diagnostic Center Date, Time, and Location 
TBD 

           

Do This Not That! Mental Health for 
Educators 

Diagnostic Center Date, Time, and Location 
TBD 

           

 

 


	Agenda



